
From: DeVries, Joe
To: Collins-McMurray, Amauri; Creech, John@BCDC
Subject: FW: Progress on Encampment Removal at Union Point Park
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:20:52 AM
Attachments: UP Encampment Removal-2Apr24.pdf

FYI…

Joe DeVries (He, Him, His)
Deputy City Administrator and Chief Resilience Officer 
City of Oakland  
jdevries

From: Brock de Lappe 
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 1:16 PM
To: Klein, Adrienne@BCDC <adrienne.klein@bcdc.ca.gov>; Creech, John@BCDC
<john.creech@bcdc.ca.gov>; Marie Gilmore <melrgilmore@gmail.com>; DeVries, Joe
<JDeVries@oaklandca.gov>; Trujillo, Matthew@BCDC <matthew.trujillo@bcdc.ca.gov>; Simmons, 
LaTonda <LSimmons>; info <info@ena>; Gallo, Noel
<NGallo
Subject: Progress on Encampment Removal at Union Point Park

Very nice to see the Oakland Parks Department making progress on the removal of encampments 
from Union Point Park.

While many remain this is at least some progress.

Thank You,
Brock

--
Brock de Lappe
(



Art By Marti Walker 

Brock de Lappe - Marine Consulting  - (510) 384-1083  - brockdelappe@gmail.com

Union PointPark Encampment Removal in Progress

March 14, 2024 

mailto:brockdelappe@gmail.com


April 2, 2024 

Oakland Parks Dept. removed encampment 



From: Embarcadero Neighborhood Association <info@enaoak.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 3:09 PM 
To: Malan, Margie@BCDC <margie.malan@bcdc.ca.gov>; Klein, Adrienne@BCDC 
<adrienne.klein@bcdc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Status of Union Point Park April 23, 2024 

To the Bay Conservation and Development Commission 

One year ago our Embarcadero Neighborhood Association participated in a tree planting, litter 
pickup and graffiti removal project with students from local schools in Union Point Park. The 
park was looking good and everybody was talking about doing more improvements and fixing 
up the playground. A  day after the event someone moved into the park and pitched a tent. No 
one told him to leave. 

Here’s what the park looks like today April 23, 2024: 

Structure next to playground with dog 

Marina Parking lot 



 
RV parked in South Parking lot over 6 months  

 
Boat stored in South Parking lot 

  
Encampment next to Coast Guard Bridge     Sign posted 
 



Absolutely no one goes to the park anymore. The giant structure in the middle of the park next 
to the playground houses a huge black dog that roams free and barks at anyone that goes near 
the playground. Another person living under the walkway overpass also has a dog that roams 
free and has chased people. This has been reported. 

The park has been lost to a handful of people that are known criminals and have participated in 
the theft of outboard motors, copper wiring from Jack London Square Marina and other boat 
burglaries and drug dealing from the motorhome can be seen on a regular basis.  

We ask the Enforcement Committee to do their job and enforce the requirements of the 
agreement with the city of Oakland in maintaining and protecting Union Point Park. The city 
has  over $23 million from Measure Q that is unspent and is specifically to be spent on parks. 
Please help us get our park back. 
Respectfully, 

Chris McKay 
Association Coordinator 
Embarcadero Neighborhood Association 

mailto:info@ENAoak.org

